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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, VA 24504 
Phone: (434) 455-3970 
Fax: (434) 845-0711 
 

Addendum for Proposal 

Learning and Performance Management Systems 

2019-020 

 
 
Date: 11/2/2018 
 
From: Melissa Tillman, Buyer 
 
RE: Addendum No. 2 
 
 
This Addendum becomes a part of the proposal documents and modifies the Request for Proposal as noted below.  
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Proposal Title Page.  Failure to do so may 
subject bidder to disqualification. 
 
1. The RFP calls for a 1 year term with 4 optional additional 1 year terms. Typically, Enterprise-grade 

solutions for Learning and Performance Management carry a minimum 3 year initial term. Would 
the City consider a minimal 3 year term with 2 additional optional 1 year terms?  
Answer: Yes 

 
2. Would your Performance module need to include multi-rater, 360 feedbacks? 
 Answer: The City would prefer the performance module include a multi-rater system and/or 360 degree 

feedback; however it is not a requirement. 
 
3. Can you explain why you are looking for a new solution? 
 Answer: The City is looking for a comprehensive solution and put this proposal out to survey the market 

and ensure the one selected provides the best value to include customer service and support.  
 
4. Can you share the approximate amount this project is budgeted for? 
 Answer: The City does not usually disclose budget amounts for projects 
 
5. Does the City currently use Cornerstone OnDemand as a Performance Evaluation and/or a Learning 

Management System solution? 
 Answer: Only for Learning Management  
 
6. In regards to work location, can the work be performed at the Offeror’s location? 
 Answer: Yes, as long as it is within the United States. 
 
7. How many concurrent users do you expect to have on the platform? 
 Answer: Approximately 1,400 



2 | P a g e  

 

8. Will you consider splitting up the solution into two separate solicitations, one for performance 
management software and one for learning management software solutions? 

 Answer: No, the City prefers to have one source to provide both platforms. 
 
9. The RFP indicates an SLA level with response times (page 9 # 5 a-d). Are the SLA terms indicated in 

the RFP mandatory or can we propose alternate? 
 Answer: You may propose alternate SLAs and response times to be considered. 
 
10. The names of firms responding will be available for announcement after you receive the proposals, is 

that correct? 
 Answer: Yes 
 
11. Did the City of Lynchburg release an RFI for this opportunity? 
 Answer: No  
 
12. How often are performance reviews given and are they given to employees based on their own hire 

dates or a city-wide schedule? 
 Answer: The City is currently in the process of changing from an annual review evaluation to ongoing, 

consistent coaching/feedback on a quarterly basis. We have not determined if this would be conducted 
based on hire date or a city-wide schedule.  

 
13. Is the intention of the course content builder to create online courses/curriculums to create objects 

like assessments, forums, assignments and reading materials within a course, to author SCORM 
content or both? 

 Answer: Both 
 
14. What information do you want to flow between the LMS and Performance Review system? 
 Answer: The City wants the systems to align performance expectations and goals with professional and 

personal development opportunities through the LMS. The intent is to allow users to access each module 
easily and efficiently. 

 
15. The RFP refers to the company providing the solution having “user and technical groups available”. 

Does the City intend that the company sponsors a public-facing forum for users? 
Answer: The City expects that administrators and users will be provided with a client success manager or 
team that provides responsive and helpful technical assistance when requested, at no additional fees or cost. 

 
16. The link for additional addenda seems to be not working, can you provide the correct link. 
 Answer: http://www.lynchburgva.gov/current-solicitations 
 
READ TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND SIGN 

In compliance with the above PROPOSAL, and subject to all the conditions hereof, the undersigned offers and agrees to 
comply with any or all of the terms and conditions contained herein, or as mutually agreed upon by subsequent 
negotiations.  This form shall become part of the final file. 

 
Company Name:     Address: _________________________________Date:   

Authorized Signature:       Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   E-mail:______________________ 
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